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QUESTIONS 212 - 216
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	Referenced Launch Vehicle

	212
	RFP
	CDRL 1, Encl 1
	
	This question is in regard to the Rapid III Core System Performance Characteristics Excel spreadsheet.  The spreadsheet states: "The reference LV, Orbit, and Lifetime should be the basis for all Performance claims in this Specification".  We are unable to locate any parameters in the Draft RFP which call out a reference launch vehicle, reference orbit or reference lifetime.  If it is left to the contractor to select these values, the orbit and lifetime values can be specified in a relatively straightforward manner.  However, the selection of a reference launch vehicle appears to be more complex.  The Rapid III Draft RFP makes reference to a Government-provided launch vehicle and also contains a special clause:  H.3 1852.228-78 CROSS-WAIVER OF LIABILITY FOR NASA EXPENDABLE LAUNCH VEHICLE (ELV) LAUNCHES (SEP 1993).  Do these clauses and statements imply that only launch vehicles currently available to the Government (for example, under the NLS contract) can be used as "reference launch vehicles" and that vehicles currently under development (such as Falcon 1e, Falcon 9 and Taurus II) and vehicles that have limited availability to NASA (such as Delta II) may not be used? 


	The reference LV, Orbit and Lifetime are not specified in the RFP.  The offeror should supply this information with respect to their heritage mission.  
The clauses and statements in the DRFP do not imply that only launch vehicles currently available to the Government can be used as referenced launch vehicles.  Launch vehicles currently under development should not be used.  

Clause H.3 pertains to delivery orders only. NASA intends to identify the mission specific launch vehicle in the delivery order.

	
	213
	
	
	
	This question requests further clarification to Question number 73 (as published by RSDO).  After reviewing the response, it is unclear what the definition of the word “heritage” is in its application to the spacecraft configuration and to the components and subsystems the offeror may wish to substitute to define the final configuration of the baseline catalog spacecraft.  It is unclear if RSDO will accept a spacecraft configuration consisting of a previously flown bus configuration with previously flown component or subsystem substitutions only made due to MAR compliance issues or if the configuration can consist of a collection of previously flown components or subsystems which have been integrated together. 


	See response to Question 214.

	Heritage Definition

	214
	RFP 
	L
	
	From RSDO’s response, it appears that Section L.22:2.C.3, 2nd paragraph will now state:  The offeror shall apply the MAR to either a heritage spacecraft design or a spacecraft design comprised of heritage components/subsystems..”  Does the definition of heritage remain the same, in that the heritage spacecraft must have completed on-orbit checkout, (as stated in L.22, Section 2, Technical Proposal Instructions, (c) Technical Description, under item (2) b.); or would the government consider adopting the Rapid II definition of “integrated to a Launch Vehicle” as sufficient heritage? 


	The definition of heritage remains the same, in that the heritage spacecraft must have completed on-orbit checkout.  
The Government will not use the Rapid II requirement of integration to a launch vehicle as sufficient heritage.

	Heritage Components
	215
	RFP
	L
	
	If the contractor chooses to replace some of the components in the heritage spacecraft with upgraded or other substituted components for the core spacecraft offering, does the criteria of “successfully completed on orbit checkout” apply to each of the components the contractor is substituting/replacing/upgrading? A hypothetical example would be as follows: Suppose an offeror wishes to change out a transceiver that has previously flown on the offeror’s spacecraft bus with another transceiver that is half the cost mass and power of the previously flown model.  If the new component is at TRL 7 or higher, but does not have any actual flight history, is this an acceptable substitution of a component on the core spacecraft offering?  


	Each component of the core spacecraft offering that is substituted for one in the heritage spacecraft must be based on a design that has a successful flight history.  A component that has not flown is not an acceptable substitution.

	Design change flight history
	216
	RFP
	L
	
	RSDO’s response to Q. 3 implies that only changes in design (from the heritage bus) related to MAR compliance or obsolescence are permissible (and need an explanation).  If a contractor wishes to make changes to the heritage bus based on offering increased performance capability or (continuous) product improvements is this acceptable? 

	It is only acceptable if the change is based on a design with a successful flight history.
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